Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:47 AM

To: tips@therivernewsroom.com'’; ‘phillip.pantuso@chronogram.com’;
'‘community@therivernewsroom.com’

Subject: #2 -- Orange County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public

corruption/grand jury complaint vs Orange County's 7 state legislators -- all running for
re-election -- which Orange County D.A. Hoovler is "sitting on”

Attachments: orange-6-15-20-complaint-hoovler.pdf; orange-signature.pdf; orange-7-29-20-da-
foil.pdf
TO: The River — Hudson Valley Newsroom

As per my just-sent e-mail. This is #2 of 4 e-mails.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:20 AM
To: 'mdolan@gannett.com’' <mdolan@gannett.com>; 'bkalet@th-record.com' <bkalet@th-record.com>; 'daxelrod@th-

record.com’' <daxelrod@th-record.com>; 'IBellamy@th-record.com' <IBellamy@th-record.com>; 'rettlinger@th-
record.com’ <rettlinger@th-record.com>; 'cmckenna@th-record.com' <cmckenna@th-record.com>; 'mrandall@th-
record.com' <mrandall@th-record.com>; 'hwang@th-record.com' <hwang@th-record.com>; 'hyakin@th-record.com’
<hyakin@th-record.com>; 'nyoffice@strausnews.com' <nyoffice@strausnews.com>; 'editor@tcnewspapers.com’
<editor@tcnewspapers.com>; 'clinskey@tcnewspapers.com’ <clinskey@tcnewspapers.com>; 'lwu@tcnewspapers.com'
<lwu@tcnewspapers.com>; 'mreynolds@tcnewspapers.com' <mreynolds@tcnewspapers.com>; 'nita.van@juno.com’
<nita.van@juno.com>; 'judi_kins@yahoo.com' <judi_kins@yahoo.com>; 'judyy@frontiernet.net’
<judyy@frontiernet.net>; 'dialead@msn.com’ <dialead@msn.com>; 'cgross1955@gmail.com’
<cgross1955@gmail.com>; 'deaconpeter@att.net' <deaconpeter@att.net>; 'mveronesi@verizon.net’
<mveronesi@verizon.net>; 'telltammy123@gmail.com' <telltammy123@gmail.com>; 'mrskendraelliot@gmail.com’
<mrskendraelliot@gmail.com>; 'Robert. Welber@townsquaremedia.com' <Robert.Welber@townsquaremedia.com>;
'iackie.corley@townsquaremedia.com’ <jackie.corley@townsquaremedia.com>

Cc: 'skoufis@nysenate.gov' <skoufis@nysenate.gov>; 'metzger@nysenate.gov’' <metzger@nysenate.gov>;
'brabeneck@nyassembly.gov' <brabeneck@nyassembly.gov>; 'schmittc@nyassembly.gov’
<schmittc@nyassembly.gov>; 'GuntheA@nyassembly.gov' <GuntheA@nyassembly.gov>; 'millerb@nyassembly.gov’
<millerb@nyassembly.gov>; 'jacobsonj@nyassembly.gov' <jacobsonj@nyassembly.gov>; '‘dhoovler@co.orange.ny.us’
<dhoovler@co.orange.ny.us>

Subject: Orange County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint vs
Orange County's 7 state legislators -- all running for re-election -- which Orange County D.A. Hoovler is "sitting on™



